

## Consultation on Heritable and Moveable Asset Registers for former Burgh of Kelso

## **Appendix 2: Proposed Final Register of Common Good Assets in Kelso**

## **BURGH OF KELSO**

LAND				
Name of Asset	Location	Description	Plan	
Tait Hall	Edenside Road, Kelso TD5 7BS	Title for the hall transferred to the Kelso Town Council in 1951. The deed narrates that prior to his death Arthur Middlemas had offered to gift his field to the Council for the erection of a hall. William E Tait provided a legacy of £10,000 "for the purpose of erecting a hall suitable to the needs of the community". The hall had been built and opened in 1935. The hall is currently operated by Live Borders.	See pdf	attached
Kelso War Memorial	Bridge Street, Kelso	The site on which the memorial is erected was acquired by Town Council (by way of gift from Duke of Roxburghe) 1921. Use of the land was restricted to that of a site for War Memorial. Memorial constructed by public subscription. Town Council Minutes 2nd August 1920 indicate that the Kelso and District War Memorial Fund had resolved that the Town Council was the most suitable body to undertake custody of the completed Memorial and invited it to do so - which it did.	See pdf	attached
Croft Park and play area	Edinburgh Road, Kelso	The land was acquired in 2 parts. The northern part was acquired in	See pdf	attached